Hanna Hartman

851 14th Street NW, Dilworth, MN 56529 (612) 240-1032 hhartman@huskers.unl.edu www.linkedin.com/in/hannahartman

Nearing completing of an Economics Ph.D. and engaging students to understand how the science of decision making is evident all around them, while pursuing a career contributing to value added research focused on international and labor market topics.

Education

University of Nebraska-Lincoln

Ph.D. Candidate, Economics

Expected May 2015

Dissertation: "The Beveridge Curve: A Regional Approach"

Areas of Concentration: Labor Economics, International Trade & Finance

University of Nebraska-Lincoln

M.A., Economics, GPA: 3.62

Dec. 2011

Minnesota State University-Mankato

B.S. in Economics & B.A. in German, magna cum laude

May 2008

Employment

Offutt School of Business at Concordia College, Moorhead, MN

Assistant Professor of Economics

08/2013-present

A member of the Offutt School of Business teaching Principles of Global Economics, Intermediate Macroeconomics, Intermediate Microeconomics, and Labor Economics. Helping students find their vocation through advising and overseeing student research projects focused on economic issues. Served on a search committee for new business school faculty Spring 2014.

University of Nebraska-Lincoln, Lincoln, Nebraska

Graduate Assistant

08/2008-08/2012

Research Assistant for the Bureau of Business Research in the Economics department working on research projects and publications for the Business in Nebraska newsletter, Department of Labor projects and academic research. Graduate Teaching Instructor for economics principles courses including Principles of Microeconomics and Principles of Macroeconomics with responsibility to select course textbook; prepare and conduct all lectures; assign and grade all homework; write, proctor and grade all examinations; and assign final course grades.

Nebraska Department of Labor, Labor Market Information, Lincoln, Nebraska

Research Analyst Intern

05/2009-08/2009

Gain detailed knowledge of datasets produced by the Bureau of Labor Statistics, data interpretation, research labor market trends, edit and format publications and wrote articles for Nebraska Workforce Trends newsletter. Completed a pilot project, an industry cluster analysis, for three geographic regions in Nebraska and presented the publication to the Nebraska Commissioner of Labor.

Hanna Hartman Page 1 of 3

Teaching Experience

Concordia College, Assistant Professor of Economics

Principles of Global Economics, BUS 201 Fall 2013 (2), Spring 2014
Intermediate Macroeconomic Theory, BUSN 302 Fall 2013
Intermediate Microeconomic Theory, BUSN 301 Spring 2014
Labor Economics, BUSN 380 Spring 2014

University of Nebraska-Lincoln, Graduate Student Instructor

Principles of Microeconomics, ECON 212 Principles of Macroeconomics, ECON 211

Summer 2012, Fall 2012 Summer 2014, Summer 2013, Spring 2012, Spring 2011, Fall 2010

Publications

Thompson, Eric, Scott M. Fuess Jr, Jared McEntaffer and Hanna Hartman. <u>Green Jobs for Displaced Manufacturing, Construction and Construction-Related Service Workers.</u> 31 May 2011. http://bbr.unl.edu/documents/GreenJobs_FinalReport.pdf.

Eastwood, Lindsey, Hanna Hartman Jared McEntaffer and Eric Thompson. <u>Labor Supply Issues Influencing Green Industry Development.</u> 12 May 2011.

 $<\!\!http://bbr.unl.edu/documents/GreenIndustryDev_FinalReport.pdf\!\!>.$

Carlson, Steve, Hanna Hartman, Eric Thompson and William Walstad. "Entrepreneurship in Nebraska." *Business in Nebraska*. March 2010. http://bbr.unl.edu/nebraska.aspx.

Carlson, Steve, Hanna Hartman and Eric Thompson. "Producer services: an engine for job growth." *Business in Nebraska*. April 2009. http://bbr.unl.edu/nebraska.aspx>.

Carlson, Steve, Hanna Hartman and Eric Thompson. "Brain Drain in Nebraska: what do the data show?" *Business in Nebraska*. November 2008. http://bbr.unl.edu/nebraska.aspx.

Nebraska Department of Labor. <u>An Industry Cluster Analysis: How can we pull together the different data we produce to create a story?</u> August 2009.

http://neworks.nebraska.gov/gsipub/index.asp?docid=417>.

Hartman, Hanna. "Three little letters, one big meaning. CPI. What is it?" *Nebraska Workforce Trends*. August 2009. http://neworks.nebraska.gov/analyzer/default.asp.

Hartman, Hanna. "Echo Boomers vs. Baby Boomers: Are there major differences between these two generations?" *Nebraska Workforce Trends*. July 2009. http://neworks.nebraska.gov/analyzer/default.asp.

Conference Participation

Discussant. Not all Education is Created Equal: How Choice of Academic Major Affects the Racial Salary Gap. paper by Mary Ellen Benedict and David McClough. Midwest Economics Association 2013 Annual Conference, Columbus, OH, March 23, 2013.

Presenter. <u>Influences on U.S. unemployment: a regional Beveridge curve approach.</u> paper by Hanna Hartman. Midwest Economics Association 2013 Annual Conference, Columbus, OH, March 22 2013.

Presenter. <u>Green Jobs for Displaced Workers?</u> paper by Hanna Hartman, Jared McEntaffer, Eric Thompson and Scott Fuess. North American Regional Science International Conference, Ottawa, Canada, November 10, 2012.

Discussant. The ongoing Employment Impact of the 2008-2009 Recession. paper by John E. Connaughton and Ronald A. Madsen. North American Regional Science International Conference, Ottawa, Canada, November 10, 2012.

Presenter. <u>Green Jobs for Displaced Workers?</u> paper by Hanna Hartman, Jared McEntaffer, Eric Thompson and Scott Fuess. Association for University Business and Economic Research Conference, Honolulu, HI, October 29, 2012.

Hanna Hartman Page 2 of 3

- Discussant. Employment Opportunities and the Natural Gas Industry: Local Job Creation or Influx of Workers? paper by Elizabeth A. Moorehouse. England-Clark Conference, University of Nebraska-Lincoln. April 8, 2011.
- Discussant. Gender Discrimination in Education. paper by Laura Zimmerman. Midwest Economics Association 2011 Annual Conference, St. Louis, MO, March 19, 2011.
- Presenter. <u>State Productivity Growth and Wages.</u> paper by Eric Thompson and Hanna Hartman. Midwest Economics Association 2011 Annual Conference, St. Louis, MO, March 18, 2011.

Working Papers

- Hartman, Hanna, Jared McEntaffer, Eric Thompson, and Scott M. Fuess Jr. <u>Green Jobs for Displaced Workers?</u> Working Paper.
- McEntaffer, Jared, Hanna Hartman, Eric Thompson, and Scott M. Fuess Jr. <u>To switch or not to switch? A close examination of what influences industry switching.</u> Working Paper.
- Hartman, Hanna and Elizabeth Breitbach. <u>An updated examination of higher-education policies and the college wage premium.</u> Working Paper.

Hartman, Hanna and Eric Thompson. State Productivity Growth and Wages. Working Paper.

Academic Awards

McConnell Dissertation Fellowship	2012-13
Excellence in Teaching by a Graduate Student	2011-10, 2012-13
J.J. and Elanor S. Ogle Fellowship	2010-11, 2011-12
Chancellors Fellowship	2008-09, 2009-10
Undergraduate Research Conference Foundation Grant	2007-08
MSU College of Social & Behavioral Sciences Deans list	2006, 2007
Kaufmanis German Scholarship	2007
Attended Summer University in Stuttgart, Germany	05/2005-06/2005
SDSU College of Arts and Science Deans List	2003-2006
Hilda H. Hasslinger German Scholarship	2004, 2005
SDSU Jackrabbit Guarantee Scholarship	2003, 2004, 2005
Orient of the Eastern Star, New Ulm, MN Scholarship	2003

Volunteer Activities

Vacation Bible School Director, Shepherd of the Hills Church, Hickman, NE

2010, 2011, 2012, 2013

Sunday School Teacher, Shepherd of the Hills Church, Hickman, NE 2012, 2013

College Activities

Economics Graduate Student Association, UNL	2009-present
German Club Treasurer	2007, 2008
Economics Club Member, SDSU and MSU	2005-08
Omiricon Delta Epsilon National Honor Society, SDSU	2006-08
Delta Phi Alpha President, SDSU	2005-06
Summer University Program, Stuttgart, Germany	2005

Hanna Hartman Page 3 of 3